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GREEN WASTE OF TEHAMA,
A WASTE CONNECTIONS COMPANY

October 11, 2024

Mr. John Leach, Chair

Tehama County Board of Supervisors
727 Oak Street

Red Bluff, CA 96080

Dear Mr. Leach:

According to the contract between the County of Tehama and Green Waste of Tehama for Residential
and Commercial Waste Management services, Section 5.F states Green Waste will develop and
implement an Education Program to be submitted by October 15th for the following calendar year. This
year, the annual expectation of outreach education expense for 2025 = $26,045 ($24,805 x 5% (CP1))

Some highlights regarding the Education Program for 2025 include:

- Continued digital educational campaign

- “Smart Business Alliance” partnership and rebrand

- “In-truck” waste audits partnering with the Landfill Agency
- Redesigned school presentations

Please see the attached proposed Education Program for the calendar year 2025 for your review and
comments.

Thank you,

v

Max Bartlett

Recycling Coordinator

Green Waste of Tehama, A
Waste Connections Company

CC Amanda Garrett
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